Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

R e ——
From: Michael Stubblefield <mcstubblefield@talonlpe.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 7:47 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: PDF Document H300482 TALON.pdf

Thank you, Talon/LPE will proceed with scheduling a 20 Mil. Liner and will contact NMOCD prior to installation.

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 6:55 AM

To: Michael Stubblefield
Cc: James Tinney
Subject: RE: PDF Document H300482 TALON.pdf

Mike,
Your request for approval for liner installation at this site is approved. Please advise when you are scheduled to install.

Mike Bratcher .

NMOCD District 2 '

811 S. First Street

Artesia, NM 88210 !
0: 575-748-1283 X108

C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Michael Stubbiefield mailto:mcstubblefield @talonlpe.com]
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 6:08 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: James Tinney !
Subject: PDF Document H300482 TALON.pdf

Dear Mr. Bratcher,

Talon/LPE is sending the analytical test results for soil samples collected at the Cimarex Energy Co. Red Lake Disposal line
release. Please review .the analytical test results, Cimarex Energy Co. is requesting approval to place a 20 Mil. liner into
the bottom of the excavated area and to proceed with backfilling the excavated area back to ground level using new soil
transported to the location. Please contact me if further information is required.

Mike Stubblefield

Project Manager
Talon/LPE

408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
{575) 746.8768 phone
(575) 746.8905 fax

{575) 441.7254 cell
www.talonlpe.com
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Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipient: 2010

ICIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006

Inc. 500/5000: 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

L RS T S
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 7:23 AM
To: ‘Michael Stubblefield’
Subject: RE: PDF Document H300482 TALON.pdf

Mike: Do you know if we have a RP opened on this, or if it was associated with a well? | have not been able to put this
release with a hard file yet. — Thanks — Mike

From: Michael Stubblefield [mailto:mcstubblefield@talonlpe.com]
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 6:08 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: James Tinney

Subject: PDF Document H300482 TALON.pdf

Dear Mr, Bratcher,

Talon/LPE is sending the analytical test results for soil samples collected at the Cimarex Energy Co. Red Lake Disposal line
release. Please review the analytical test results, Cimarex Energy Co. is requesting approval to place a 20 Mil. liner into
the bottom of the excavated area and to proceed with backfilling the excavated area back to ground level using new soil
transported to the location. Please contact me if further information is required.

Mike Stubblefield

Project Manager
Talon/LPE

408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
{575) 746.8768 phone
(575) 746.8905 fax

(575) 441.7254 cell
www.talonlpe.com

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNR‘D.

From: Michael Stubblefield <mcstubblefield@talonipe.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 7:45 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: PDF Document H300482 TALON.pdf

The release occurred on a pipeline right of way, the incident is probably not attached to an AP number.

Mike Stubblefield

Project Manager
Talon/LPE

408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
(575) 746.8768 phone
{575) 746.8905 fax

(575) 441.7254 cell
www.talonlpe.com

TALON

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist
Staples Foundation for Learning Hali of Fame Recipient: 2010

tCIC and Business Week- Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006 [
Inc. 500/5000: 2011, 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 7:23 AM

To: Michael Stubblefield
Subject: RE: PDF Document H300482 TALON.pdf

Mike: Do you know if we have a RP opened on this, or if it was associated with a well? | have not been able to put this
release with a hard file yet. — Thanks — Mike

From: Michael Stubblefield [mailto:mcstubblefield@talonlpe.com]
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2013 6:08 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: James Tinney

Subject: PDF Document H300482 TALON.pdf

Dear Mr. Bratcher,

Talon/LPE is sending the analytical test results for soil samples collected at the Cimarex Energy Co. Red Lake Disposal line
release. Please review the analytical test results, Cimarex Energy Co. is requesting approval to place a 20 Mil. liner into
the bottom of the excavated area and to proceed with backfilling the excavated area back to ground level using new soil
transported to the location. Please contact me if further information is required.

Mike Stubblefield
Project Manager
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